TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
Date: December 28, 2016

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting

Meeting date: January 05, 2017
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room

AGENDA

7:30 Discussion —re-Public Records Law

7:45 Dicussion-re-Marijuana Law

LICENSES/APPROVALS

1. Richard Laws, Richard Laws dba Seaport Livery Service, 58 Lynn Ave-re-Livery License
for Vehicles (2014 Ford Escape, 2014 Toyota Avalon, 2015 Chevrolet Suburban, 2008
Chevrolet Suburban, and 2013 Lincoln MKT) and Livery Badge (RENEWAL)

2. Richard J.McKenna, 9 Massasoit Ave, -re-Livery Badge for Seaport Livery Service
(RENEWAL)

3. John Cashman, 21 Shore Garden Rd -re-Livery Badge for Seaport Livery Service
(RENEWAL)

4. Louis Gainor, 123 Beach Ave —re-Livery Badge for Seaport Livery Service (RENEWAL)
5. Rabih Habchy, K & R Auto Relocation, Inc. 30 C St, -re-Class Il Wholesale (RENEWAL)

6. Hull Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Ave. — re: One day all alcohol for January 28,
2017 from 1:00pm-5:00pm for a baby shower.

7. Mohamed Zeidan, Mohamed Auto Dealer, 55 Whitehead Ave-re-Class |1 Wholesale
(RENEWAL)

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other
items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.



